
CITY OF LOCKPORT
COMMON COUNC IL PROCEEDINGS

Lockport Municipal Building

Regular Meeting
Official Record

December 18t11,2024
6:00 P.M.

Mayor John Lombardi lll called the meeting to order.

ROLL CALL

The following Common Council members answered the roll call

Aldermen Craig, Devine, Kirchberger, Lupo, Mullane
Absent: President Fogle

INVOCATION - Pastor Steve

ANNOUNCEMENTS

RECESS
Recess for public input.

'120424.1 APPROVAL OF MINUTES

On motion of Alderman Craig, seconded by Alderman Kirchberger, the minutes of the Regular
Meeting of December 4th, 2024 are hereby approved as printed in the Journal of Proceedings.
Ayes 5. Carried.

FROM THE MAYOR
Appointments:

Frank R. Masic Jr.,7315 Colonial Drive Ext., Niagara Falls, NY, has been appointed to Heavy
Equipment Operator for the Highway and Parks Department for the City of Lockport effective
December 3rd 2024. Said position is permanent and subject to the City of Lockport Municipal
Civil Service Rules and Regulations.

Rohan G. Purville, 409 Pine Street, Lockport, NY has been appointed to Heavy Equipment
Operator of the Waste Water Treatment Plant for the City of Lockport effective December 16th
2024.. Said appointment is permanent and subject to the City of Lockport Municipal Civil
Service Rules and Regulations.

Commisssioner of Deeds: For the term of two vears expirinq December 31.2026

John Johnston
Patrick Weidel
Andrew Rosenberg
Richard Abbott

1610 Lockport Rd.,Youngstown, NY 14174
4804 Sebastian Drive, Lockport, NY 14094
268 Genesee Street, Lockport, NY 14094
93 Lewis Street, Lockport, NY 14094



Paula Travis Halliday
Michael Carney
Joseph Oates
Delaina Lombardi
Ross Annable
Kevin Clark
Larry Kensinger
Emily Serianni
Andrew Nemi
lrene Myers
John Craig
Kevin Kirchberger
Dennis Stachera
Cristopher Wronski
Ann Boci
James Rook

28 Spruce Street, Lockport, NY 14094
407 Bennett Street, North Tonawanda, NY 14120
342 Union Street, Lockport, NY 14094
249 Davison Road Apt 5, Lockport, NY 14094
3135 Johnson Creek Rd., Middleport NY 14105
76 Hi Point Drive, Lockport, NY 14094
2025 Lasalle Avenue, Niagara Falls, NY 14094
773 Walnut Street, Lockport, NY 14094
564 Willow Street, Lockport, NY 14094

2426 Youngstown-Lockport Rd, Ransomville NY 141 31
31 Lakeview Parkway, Lockport, NY 14094
670 Walnut Street, Lockport, NY14094
20 Regent Street, Lockport, NY 14094
389 Walnut Street, Lockport, NY 14094
41 Grant Street, Lockport, NY 14094
6833 Tonawanda Creek Road, NY 14094

FROM THE CITY CLERK

The Clerk submitted payrolls, bills for services and expenses, and reported that the
Department Heads submitted reports of labor performed in their departments.
Reviewed by the Finance Committee.

Gommunications (which have been referred to the appropriate City officials)

Notice of Summons:
DanielWarmus vs. City of Lockport, Lieutenant Steven Tarnowski, Carol Edwards, Sarah
Lanzo, JenniferWochna, Emily Stoddard and John Doe.

Referred to Corporation Counsel

MOTIONS & RESOLUTIONS

121824.2
By Alderman Craig

Resolved, that the Mayor and City Clerk be authorized to issue orders in favor of the
claimants for payrolls, bills and services to be paid on December 19th, 2024.

121824.3

Seconded by Alderman Lupo and adopted. Ayes 5

WITHDRAWN

121824,4
By Alderman Criag

Whereas on or about February 14,2023, the City of Lockport (the "City") resumed
providing ambulance and transport services for City residents, and

Whereas as a result of reinstituting ambulance services, the Lockport Professional
Firefighters Association, Local 963 (the "Union"), requested negotiations with the City
concerning the impact of such services on Union members, and



Whereas the City and the Union have reached a tentative agreement to resolve such
impact negotiations, now therefore be it

Resolved that the City directs the Mayor, through Corporation Counsel, enter into an
agreement with the Union to modify the terms of the Collective Bargaining Agreement as
follows:

Effective February 14,2023, Emergency Service Personnel rates shall be modified as
follows:

EMT from 4o/o to 5% of base pay
AEMT from 5% to 6% of base pay
Critical Care from 6% to 7o/o of base pay
Paramedic from 7o/o to 8o/o of base pay

Said modification shall be fully retroactive

Effective January 1,2024, rates shall be increased by 1o/o tor all certifications, fully
retroactive.

Effective January 1, 2025, rates shall be increased by 1o/o for all certifications.
Effective January 1, 2026, rates shall be increased by 1o/o for all certifications.

and be it further
Resolved that the sum total of all retroactive payments as referenced herein shall be

paid in three equal installments payable on January 1st,2025, July 1st,2025 and January 1st

2026.
Seconded by Alderman Mullane and adopted. Ayes 4.

Alderman Devine abstained due to his son being one of the Firefighters.

121824.5
By Alderman Lupo:

Resolved that pursuant to their request, The Lock Tender, 4 Lock Street, is granted
permission to use the parking lot behind 57 Canal Street on Saturday January 18th, 2025 host
a street hockey tournament, from 12-4pm in hopes of bringing new customers to area
businesses during a relatively slow time of year.

Resolved that the Highway and Parks Department is hereby authorized and directed to
close the city parking lot behind 57 Canal Street on January 18th from 8am- Spm, with enough
time for set-up and take down of temporary rink constructed of hay bails, and deliver
barricades and street closed signs, no parking signs and trash receptacles to the area prior to
the set-up of the event. Said permission is subject to The Lock Tender filing a certificate of
insurance naming the City of Lockport as additional insured with the City Clerk naming the City
of Lockport as additionally insured.

Seconded by Alderman Devine and adopted. Ayes 5

121824.6
By Alderman Lupo

Whereas the City of Lockport entered into an agreement with Lockport Community
Services, lnc. via Resolution 120220.8 to support the fund development plan for the Railyard
Skatepark Project as part of the Built to Play lnitiative funded by the Wilson Foundation and
the Skatepark Project; and



Whereas this agreement included a commitment of $12,000.00 from the City to support
signage as part of the Niagara County-based Greenway Commission grant, which served as a
cash equivalent match requirement for the $300,000.00 grant to construct the skatepark; and

Whereas the City has not yet fulfilled its original commitment of $12,000.00; and
Whereas an additional $3,000.00 is required to cover remaining costs and finalize the

project budget; and
Whereas funds for this expenditure are available in the City's Parks Revitalization

Program (H206), established in 2021;
Now therefore be it resolved that the City of Lockport is hereby authorized to disburse

$15,000.00, consisting of the original $12,000.00 commitment and an additional $3,000.00,
from the H206 Capital Project Fund to Lockport Community Services, lnc., to support the
completion of the Railyard Skatepark Project.

Seconded by Alderman Mullane and adopted. Ayes 4.
Alderman Craig abstained due to being on the grant Committee prior to being an Alderman

121824.7 ADJOURNMENT

At 6:09pm Alderman Craig moved the Common Council be adjourned until6:00pm
Wednesday, January 8th, 2025.

Seconded by Alderman Devine and adopted. Ayes 5

EMILY STODDARD
City Clerk



CITY OF LOCKPORT, NEW YORI(
Lockport Municipal Building

One Locks Plaza
Lockport, NY 14094

December 3,2024

TO: Common Council

Under and by virtue of the authority conferred on me by the charter of the City of
Lockport, New York, I, John Lombardi III, Mayor of said city, do hereby appoint
Frank R. Masic, Jr, of 7315 colonial Dr Ext, Nragara Falls, Ny 14305 to Heavy
Equipment Operator, Highways and Parks. This is a permanent position effective
December 3,2024.

Said appointment is permanent and subject to the City of Lockport Municipal Civil
Service Rules and Regulations.

Witness by hand and the Seal of the City of Lockport this 3'd day of December 2024.

Lo

cc: F. Masic
C. Dimmick
City Clerk



CITY OF LOCKPORT, NEW YORK
Lockport Municipal Building

One Locks Plaza
Lockport, NY 14094

December 16,2024

TO: Common Council

Under and by virtue of the authority conferred on me by the charter of the City of
Lockport, New York,I, John Lombardi III, Mayor of said city, do hereby appoint
Rohan G. Purville of 409 Pine St, Lockport, NY 14094 to Heavy Equipment Operator of
Waste Water Treatment Plant. This is a permanent position effective Decembei 16,2024.

Said appointment is permanent and subject to the City of Lockport Municipal Civil
Service Rules and Regulations.

Witness by hand and the Seal ofthe City of Lockport this 16th day of December 2024.

cc: R. Purville
M. McFall
City Clerk



NYSCET NO. I

SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK

DANIEL WARMUS SUMMONS

Plainttfrf,
vs.

rNDEX NO. E185506/2024
RECEII|ED NTSCBF: t2l 0t/2024

RECE,VFD

arc t 3 ta24

CITY OF LOCKPORT
One Locks Plaza
Lockport Municipal Building
Lockport, New York 14094

CITY OF LOCKPORT LIEUTENANT
STEVEN TARNOWSKI
One Locla Plaza
Lockport Municipal Building
Lockport New York 14094

CITY OF LOCKPORT POLICE OFFICER
JOHN DOE(S)
One Locks Plaza
Lockport Municipal Building
Lockport, New York 14094

CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE
CAROLE EDWARDS
One Locks Plaza
Lockport Municipal Building
Lockporg New York 14094

CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE
SARAH LANZO
One Locks Plaza
Lockport Municipal Building
Lockport, New York 14094

CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE
JENNIFER WOCHNA
One Locks Plaza
Lockport Municipal Building
Lockport, New York 14094

CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE

IndexNo.:

The basis ofvenue is the
Defendants' Place of Business

Plaintiff designarcs Niagara County
as the place oftrial

@
One Locks Plaza

1of15



t[YscEF DOC. NO. I
rNDEX NO. 8185506.12024

RECEII|ED IIYSCEF: L2/ OL/ 2024

Lockport Municipal Building
Lockport, New York 14094

crTY oF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE(S)
JOHN DOE(S)
One Locks Plaza
Lockport Municipal Building
Lockport, New York 14094

Defendon*

TO THE ABOVE-NAMED DEFENDAI.ITS:

YOU ARE IIEREBY SUMMONED to answer the Complaint in this aotion and to serve

a copy of your Answer, or, if the Complaint is not served with the Summons, to selve a Notice of

Appearance, on the Plaintiffs attomeys within TWENTY (20) DAYS after the seruice of this

Summons, exclusive of the day of senrice (or within THIRTY (30) DAYS after the service is

complete if this Summons is not personally delivered to you within the State of New Yotk); and

in case of your failure to appear or answer, judgment will be taken against you by default forthe

relief demanded in the Complaint.

DATED: Buffalo,New York
Decernber 1,2024 PENBERTIIY LAW GROUP LLP

Byl. il.Brittur,vleePenfufilty. hq.
BRITTA}.IYLEE PENBERTITY, ESQ. 

,

Attomeys forPlaintiff
Officeand P.O. Address

22TNiaganStneet
Buffdo,NewYork 14201

(716) 803{402

2

2 of, L6



NyscEF DOC. NO. 1
rNDEX NO. 818550612024

RECEIVED ![YSCEF: L2IOLI2I24

SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK
COURT: COI OF

DANIEL WARMUS

Plaintffi,

CITY OF LOCKPORT
One Locks Plaza
Lockport Municipal Building
Lockport, New York 14094

CITY OF LOCKPORT LIEUTENANT
STEVEN TARNOWSKI
One Locks Plaza
Lockport Municipal Building
LockportNew York 14094

CITY OF LOCKPORT POLICE OFFICER
JOHN DOE(S)
One Looks Plaza
Lockport Municipal Building
Lockport, New York 14094

CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE
CAROLE EDWARDS
Onelocks Plaza
Lockport Municipal Building
Lockport, New York 14094

CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE
SARAH LANZO
One Locla Plaza
Lockpot Municipal Building
Lockpotq New York 14094

CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE
JENNIFER WOCHNA
Onelocks Plqza
Lockport Municipal Building
Lockport, New York 14094

CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE
EMILY STODDARD

vs.

COMPLAINT

IndexNo.:

3

3of,16



NrscEF DOC. NO. 1

INDEX NO. 818550612024

RECEIIIED NYSCEf : \210L12O24

One Locla Plaza
Lockport Municipal Building
Lockport, New York 14094

crTY oF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE(S)
JOHN DOE(S)
One Locks Plaza
Lockport Municipal Building
LockporqNew Yor* 14094

Defendants.

Plaintifl above named, by his afiorneys, PENBERTHY LAW GROLJP LLP, for his

Complalnt agalnst the defendants, CITY OF LOCKPORT, CITY OF LOCKPORT

LIEUTENANT STEVEN TARNOWSKI, CITY OF LOCKPORT POLICE OFFICER JOHN

DOE(S), Crry OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE CAROLE EDWARDS, Crry OF LOCKPORT

EMPLOYEE SARAH LANZO, CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE JENNIFER WOCHNA,

CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE EMILY STODDARD, ohd CITY OF LOCKPORT

EMPLOYEE(S) JOHN DOE(S), alleges as follows:

CONDITIONS PRECEDENT TO SUIT

l. The condition precedent to suit concerning New York General Municipal Law $50-e's

Notice of Claim requirements have been performed.

PARTIES

2. The Plaintifl DANIEL WARMUS, at all times hereinafter mentioned was and still is a

resident of the Town of Alden, located within the County of Erie and the State ofNew York.

3. Upon information and belief, the defendang CITY OF LOCKPORT, is a municipal

corporation duly organized and existing under and pursuant to the laws of the State of New York.

4

4of16



NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1

4. Upon information and belief, within Defendant CITY OF LOCKPORT exists a police

deparfrnent, which employs Defendants CITY OF LOCKPORT LIEUTENANT STEVEN

TARNOWSKI and CITY oF LocKpoRT poLIcE OFFICER JOHN DoE(s).

5. Upon information and belief, at all times hereinafter mentioned, Defendants CITY OF

LOCKPORT LIEUTENANT STEVEN TARNOWSKI and CITY OF LOCKPORT pOLICE

OFFICER JOHN DOE(S) were and still are residents of the County of Niagara and the State of

NCW YOTK. CITY OF LOCKPORT LIEUTENANT STEVEN TARNowsKI and cITY oF

LOCKPORT POLICE OFFICER JOHN DOE(S) are sued in both their individual and official

capacities.

6. Upon information and beliefl at all times hereinafter mentioned, the police ofticer

dCfCNdANtS, CITY OF LOCKPORT LIEUTENANT STE\IEN TARNowsKI and CITY oF

LOCKPORT POLICE OFFICER JOHN DOE(S) were employed by Defendant CITy OF

LOCKPORT' as police officers, and at all relevant times mentioned herein werc acting in their

capacity as police officers in accordance with the policies, direotives, initiatives, both expncss,

implied, and as a matter of custom of the municipal defendan! CITY OF LOCKPORT.

7- Upon information and belief, at all times herrinafter mentioned, CITY OF LOCKPORT

EMPLOYEE CAROLE EDWARDS, CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE SARAH LA}.IZO,

CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE JENNIFER WOCHNA, CITY OF LOCKPORT

EMPLOYEE EMILY STODDARD, and CITY OF LOCKPORT EMeLOvEE(S) JOHN DOE(S)

were and still are residents of the County of Niagara and the State of New york CITy OF

LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE CAROLE EDWARDS, CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE SARAH

LA}IZO, CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE JENNIFER WOCHNA, CITY OF LOCKPORT

rNDEX NO. 818550612A24

RECEI\IED NYSCEF: t2liLl2024

5

5of16



NrscEF DOC. NO. I
rNDEX NO. 81855061202L

RECEIVED NYSCEFT 12/0L/2024

EMPLOYEE EMILY STODDARD, and CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE(S) JOHN DOE(S)

are sued in both their individual and official capacities.

8. Upon information and belief, at all times hereinafter mentioned, the City Hall employee

dCfENdANtS, CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE CAROLE EDWARDS, CITY OF LOCKPORT

EMPLOYEE SARAH LANZO, CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE JENNIFER WOCHNA,

CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE EMILY STODDARD, ffid CITY OF LOCKPORT

EMPLOYEE(S) JOHN DOE(S) were employed by Defendant CITY OF LOCKPORT, as City

employeesn and at all relevant times rnentioned herein were acting in their capacity as City

employees in accordance with the policies, directives, initiatives, both expness, implied, and as a

matter of custom of the municipal defendant, CITY OF LOCKPORT.

9. Defendant CIry OF LOCKPORT is vicariously liable for the conduct of Defendants CITY

OF LOCKPORT LIEUTENANT STEVEN TARNOWSKI, CITY OF LOCKPORT POLICE

oFFICER JOHN DOE(S), CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE CAROLE EDWARDS, CITY

OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE SARAH LANZO, CITV OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE

JENNIFER WOCHNA, CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE EMILY STODDARD, and CITY

OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE(S) JOHN DOE(S) under the doctrine of respondeat superior.

STATEMENT OF FACTS

10. On orabout August l&,zOz3,PlaintiffDANIEL WARMUS presented lawfully to the City

of Lockport Municipal office, located at I Locks Plaza, Lockport, New York, 149M, and was

video recording the service of process of a city employee of his own civil claim. In the recording

of lawful process, Defendants CITY oF LocKPoRT EMPLOYEE CAROLE EDWARDS, CITY

OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE SARAH LANZO, CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE

JENNIFER WOCHNA, CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE EMILY STODDARD, and/or

6

6of16



NYSCEd DOC. NO. I

CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE(S) JOHN DOE(S) accuse Plaintiffofcommitting the charge

of harassment, knowing the same not to be true.

I I. None of Plaintiffs aforementioned aotivities were conducted in a criminal manner under

the laws of the state nor was there indioia of criminaliry afoot, nonetheless, plaintiffwas subjected

to a prolonged stop, arrest, and prosecution by Defendants cITy oF LocKpoRT LIEUTENANT

STEVEN TARNOWSKI, CITY OF LOCKPORT poLIcE oFFICER JOHN DOE(S), CITY OF

LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE CAROLE EDWARDS, CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE SARAH

LANZO, CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE JENNIFER WOCHNA, CITY OF LOCKPORT

EMPLOYEE EMILY STODDARD, and/or CITY OF LOCKPORT EMnLOYEE(S) JOHN

DOE(S).

12. Upon information and belie{, Defendants cITy oF LocKpoRT LIEUTENANT

STEVEN TARNOWSKI, CITY OF LOCKPORT poLIcE OFFICER JOHN DOE(S), Crry oF

LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE CAROLE EDWARDS, CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE SARAH

LANZO, CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE JENNIFER WOCHNA, CITY OF LOCKPORT

EMPLOYEE EMILY STODDARD, and CITY OF LOCKPORT EMnLOvEE(S) JOHN DOE(S),

without sufficient cause, ordercd the amest and prosecution of plaintiff.

13. Upon information and belie{, Defendants'conduct was retaliatory forplaintiffs recording

of Defendants.

14. Ultimately, the aforementioned false charges 4gainst Plaintiffwere dismissed on or about

December 14,2023.

15. Upon information and beliefl, the incident hereinbefore descriH and the resultant dam4ges

sustained here was caused as a result of the negligencg carclessness, reckless disregard and/or

unlawful conduct on the part of the agents, sewants and/or employees of the CITy OF

INDEX NO. E185506/2024
RECETVED NYSCEF: L2/OLI2O24

7

7of15



NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1

rNDEX NO. 8185506J2024

RECEIVED NYSCEF: L2/O\/2024

LOCKPORT and CITY OF LOCKPORT LIEUTENANT STEVEN TARNOWSKI, CITY OF

LOCKPORT POLICE OFFICER JOHN DOE(S), CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE CAROLE

EDWARDS, CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE SARAH LANZO, CITY OF LOCKPORT

EMPLOYEE JENNIFER WOCHNA, CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE EMILY

STODDARD, and/or CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE(S) JOHN DOE(S). Such acts or

omissions include, butare not limited to, unlawful arrest; malicious prosecution; failing and omifring

to have and provide personnel with sufficient experience to handle similar circumstances; and

allowing and permitting p€rsonnel and/or police ofticers to cause injury to Plaintiff.

AS AI{D FOR A T'IRST CAUSE OT ACTION AGAINST
DEFENDANTS CITY OF LOCKPORT, CIry OX'

LOCKPORT LTEUTENANT STE\ruN TARNOWSKI, CITY
oF LOCKPORT POLICE OImICER JOmy DOE(S), CITY
oF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE CAROLE EDWARDS, CrTy
oF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE SARAH LANZO, CITY OF

LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE JENI\TIFER WOCHNA CITY OF
LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE EMILY STODDARD, and CITY
oF LOCKPORT EMPLOyEE(S) JOrrN DOE(S), ABO\IF-

NA]VIED, TIIE PLAINTIF4 DANIEL WARMUS, ALLEGES:

I 6. Plaintiffincorporates and repeats the above paragraphs in their entirety with the same force

and effect as if set forth fully herein.

17. DCfENdANtS CITY OF LOCKPORT, CITY OF LOCKPORT LIEUTENA}.IT STEVEN

TARNOWSKI, CrTy OF LOCKPORT POLICE OFFICER JOHN DOE(S), CITY OF

LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE CAROLE EDWARDS, CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE SARAH

LANZO, CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE JENNIFER WOCHNA, CITY OF LOCKPORT

EMPLOYEE EMILY STODDARD, and/or CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE(S) JOHN

DOE(S) did cause the commencement of and/or continuation of and otherwise participate in a

judicial proceeding against the Plaintiff and said Defendants did wrongfully and maliciously

complain against and initiate the judicial proceedings or participate therein and/or continue the

8

8of16



NvscEf Doc. No. 1

rNDAX NO. 8185506/2024

RECEI\IED NYSCEP: t2/0t/2024

action in Court against the Plaintifl where the proceedings lacked probable cause and merit, and

were based on false allegations.

18. The judicial proceedings did terminate in favor of the plaintiff.

19. Each and every of the individual defendants named herein at all times mentioned in this

Complaint were state actors acting under color of state law.

20. That by reason of the foregoing, Plaintiff has been caused to sustain injuries and losses,

all to each of his damage in a sum of money exceeding the monetary jurisdiction of all lower

Courts.

AS AND FORA SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION AGAINST
DEFENDANTS Crry OX'LocKpoRT, cITy OF

LOCKPORT LIEUIENATTT STEVEN TARNOWSKI, CITY
oF LOCKPORT POLICE OTTTCER JOHN DOE(S), CITY
oF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE CAROLE EDWARDS, CITY
oF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE SARAIT LAryZO, CrTy OF

LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE JENNITER WOCHNA, CITY OF
LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE EMILY STODDARD, and CITy
oF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE(S) JOrrN DOE(S), ABO\IE-

NA,MED, THE PLAINTIF$ DANIEL WARMUS, ALLEGES:

21. Plaintiffincorporates and repeats the above paragraphs in theirentirety with the same force

and effect as if set forth fully herein.

22. Dcfcndants CITY OF LOCKPORT LIEUTENANT STEVEN TARNowsKI, CITY oF

LOCKPORTPOLICE OFFICERJOHN DOE(S), CITY OF LOCKPORTEMPLOYEE CAROLE

EDWARDS, CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE SARAH LANZO, CITY OF LOCKPORT

EMPLOYEE JENNIFER WOCHNA, CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE EMILY

STODDARD, and/or CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE(S) JOHN DOE(S), at all times

mentioned in this Complainf were acting under color of New York State law, aotionable under 42

u.s.c. $ 1983.

9

9of16



NYSCBF DOC. NO. 1

rNDEX NO. 818550612024

RECEIVED NYSCEF: LzIOL/2O24

23, DCfCNdANtS CITY OF LOCKPORT LIEUTENANT STEVEN TARNOWSKI, CITY OF

LOCKPORT POLICE OFFICERJOHN DOE(S), CrTY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE CAROLE

EDWARDS, CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE SARAH LANZO, CITY OF LOCKPORT

EMPLOYEE JENNIFER WOCHNA, CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE EMILY

STODDARD, and/or CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE(S) JOHN DOE(S) intended to arrest

and maliciously prosecute Plaintiff, wherein Plaintiff was conscious of the anest and did not

consent to the same, nor rvas Defendants' activities privileged.

24. Defendants CITY OF LOCKPORT LIEUTENANT STEVEN TARNOWSKI, CITY OF

LOCKPORT POLICE OFFICER JOHN DOE(S), CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE CAROLE

EDWARDS, CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE SARAH LANZO, CITY OF LOCKPORT

EMPLOYEE JENNIFER WOCHNA, CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE EMILY

STODDARD, and/or CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE(S) JOHN DOE(S) lacked probable

cause to arrest Plaintiff.

25, By falsely charging and instituting an anest of Plaintiff, Defendants CITY OF

LOCKPORT LIEUTENANT STEVEN TARNOWSKI, CITY OF LOCKPORT POLICE

oFFICER JOHN DOE(S), CrrY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE CAROLE EDWARDS, CITY

OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE SARAH LANZO, CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE

JENNIFER WOCHNA, CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE EMILY STODDARD, and/or

CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE(S) JOHN DOE(S) violated his Fourttr and Fourteenth

Amendment rights to be free from deprivations of liberty without due process of law.

26. That by reason of the foregoing, Plaintiff has been caused to sustain injuries and losses,

all to each of his damage in a sum of money exceeding the monetary jurisdiction of all lower

Courts.

10

l0 of 16



NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1

AS AND FOR A THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION AGAINST
CITY OF LOCKPORT, CITY OF LOCKPORT

LIEUTENANT STEVEN TARNOWSKI, CITY OF
LOCKPORT POLICE OFFTCER JOHN DOE(S), CrTy OF
LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE CAROLD EDWARDS, CITY OF

LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE SARAH LANZO, CITY OF
LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE JENNIF,ER WOCIINA CITY OF
LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE EMILY STODDARI), and CITY
oF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE(S) JOHN DOE(S), ABO\18_

NAMED, THE PLAINTIT'I I}AITIEL WARMUS, ALLEGES:

27 . Plaintiffincorporates and repeats the above paragraphs in their entirety with the same force

and effect as if set forth fully herein.

28. All of the above conduc! including the malicious prosecution under color of state law

pumuant to 42 U.S.C. $ 1983, against Plaintiffby Defendants CITY OF LOCKPORT, CITY OF

LOCKPORT LIEUTENANT STEVEN TARNOWSKI, CITY OF LOCKPORT POLICE

OFFICER JOHN DOE(S), CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE CAROLE EDWARDS, CITY

OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE SARAH LANZO, CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE

JENNIFER WOCHNA, CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE EMILY STODDARD, and/or

CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE(S) JOHN DOE(S) was committed in violation of each ofthe

Plaintiffs Fourth Amendment rights to be free from the s:!me.

29. To prevail on a $ 1983 claim for malicious prosecution, o'a plaintiffmust plead (l) the

initiation or continuation of a criminal proceeding; (2) termination of the proceeding in his favor;

(3) lack of probable cause for commenoing the proceeding; and (4) actual malice as a motivation

forthe Defendants'actions." Murphy v. Lynn. I l8 F.3d g3g,g47 (2d cir. lggT).

30. Plaintiffcan show all ofthe above elements existed in relation to him being prosecuted for

the offenses claimed in the incident of August l8,2023,wherein there was no cause for anesf the

charges were dismissed, and malice existed against Plaintiffherein.

rNDEX NO. 8185506/2024

RACEIVED NYSCEF: L2/ OL/2024

11

11 of 16



NyscEF DOC. NO. 1

rNDEX NO. El85506/2024
RECEI\'ED NYSCEF: L2lOLl2024

31. As detailed above, the Defendants lacked probable cause to initiate the above-referenced

proceedings and institute charges against ttre Plaintiffon the August 18,2023 incident, as well as

continue with these charges until they were dismissed on the merits.

32. As the lack of probable cause to initiate these proceedings has been sufficiently pled, there

is no need to independently plead malice. Malice can be inferred from the lack of probable cause.

Cruz v. City of New York No. 08 Civ. 8640 (LAP), 2010 WL 3020602,at *6 (S.D.N.Y. July 27,

2010); Bleiwasv. Citv ofNOwYork. No. l5 CIV. 10046 (ER),2017 WL3524679,aI*6(S.D.N.Y.

Aug. 15,2017).

33. Defendants' actions deprived Plaintiffof his due process rights and his right to be free from

unreasonable resfraint upon his libety under the Fourth and Fourteenth Amendments.

34. Plaintiffreceived favorable terminations on the criminal charge lodged against him based

on the lack of merit to said charges.

AS AI\ID F'OR A FOTIRTII CAUSE OX'ACTION AGAINST
CITY OF LOCKPORT, ABO\ru-NAIIED, TIIE PLAINTIFF,

DAI{IEL WARMUS, ALLEGES:

35. Plaintiffincorporates and repeats the above paragraphs in their entirety with the same force

and effect as if set forth fully herein.

36. Actionable under 42 U.S.C. $ 1983, as a result of the municipal policy, custom, or practice

or decision of municipal policymaker with final policymaking authority, Defendants CITY OF

LOCKPORT, CITY OF LOCKPORT LIEUTENANT STEVEN TARNOWSKI, CITY OF

LOCKPORT POLICE OFFICER JOHN DOE(S), CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE CAROLE

EDWARDS, CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE SARAH LANZO, CITY OF LOCKPORT

EMPLOYEE JENNIFER WOCHNA, CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE EMILY

STODDARD, andlor CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE(S) JOHN DOE(S) took action in the

L2

12 of 15



NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1

instnrction and/or promulgations of rules, under color of law, to cause and effect the deprivation

of PlaintifPs Fourth and Fourteenth Amendments right to be free from deprivations of liberty

without due process of law, to be subjected to the false arrest and malicious prosecution, above-

'described.

37. To establish a municipal liability claim, "a plaintiff is required to plead and prove three

elements: (l) an official policy or custom rhatQ) causes the plaintiffto be subjected to (3) a denial

of a constitutional right." Torraco v. Port Auth. of N.Y. & N.J.. 615 F.3d l2g,l40 (2d cir. 2010)

(quoting Wray v. Ciqv of New York 490 F.3d 189, 195 (2d Cir. 2OO7)).A plaintiffcan establish

an official policy or custom by showing any of the following: (l) a formal policy officially

endorsed by the municipality; (2) actions or decisions made by municipal officials with decision-

making authority; (3) a practice so persistent and widespread ttrat it constitutes a custom of which

policymakeni must have been aware; or (4) a failure by policymakerc to properly train or supervise

their subordinates, such that the policymakers exercised "deliberate indifferEnce" to the rights of

the plaintiffand others encountering those subordinates [emphasis added]. Iacovangelo v. CorL

Med. Care. Inc., 624 F. App'x 10, 13-14 (2d Cir. 2015) (formal policy officially endorsed by the

municipality); Matusick v. Erie Clv. Water Auth.. 757 F.3d 31,62 (2d Cir. 2ll4)(widespread and

persistent practice); Carter v. Inc. Vill. of Ocean Beach. 759 F.3d l5g,164 (2d Cir. 2}l4)(failure

to train amounting to deliberate indifference); Jones v. Town of E. Haven. 691 F.3d 72,g1(2d Cir.

2012) (policymaking official's "express" or "tacit" ratification of lowJevel employee's actions).).

Relating to widespread and pervasive practices and using logical inferences to impute knowledge

onto policymakers, circumstantial evidence can be sufficient to support an inference that . . . a

municipal policy or custom exists." Santos v. New York City. 847 F. Supp. ZdST3,576 (S.D.N.y.

2012) (citine Dwares v. city of New York.985 F.2d 94, 100 (2d cir. 1993)).

INDEX NO. 8185506/2024

RECEIVED NYSCEF: 12/OI/2O24

13

13 of 15



NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1

INDEX NO. El85506/2024
RECEIVED NYSCEF: L2/OT/2024

38. Defendant CITY OF LOCKPORT is liable for the false anest and malicious prosecution

of Plaintiff under the Monell Docfrine.

39, DcfcNdants CITY OF LOCKPORT LTEUTENANT STEVEN TARNOWSKI, CITY OF

LOCKPORT POLICE OFFICERJOHN DOE(S), Crry OF LocKpoRT EMPLOYEE CAROLE

EDWARDS, CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE SARAH LANZO, CITY OF LOCKPORT

EMPLOYEE JENNIFER WOCHNA, CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE EMILY

STODDARD, and/orCITY OF LOCKPORTEMPLOYEE(S)JOHN DOE(S)conspiredto falsely

charge Plaintiff knowing there was no actual criminal conduct committed by Plaintiff by his

videorecording a judicial process.

40. Defendants CITY OF LOCKPORT LIEUTENANT STEVEN TARNoWSKT, CITY oF

LOCKPORTPOLICE OFFICER JOHN DOE(S), CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE CAROLE

EDWARDS, CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE SARAH LANZO, CITY OF LOCKPORT

EMPLOYEE JENNIFER WOCHNA, CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE EMILY

STODDARD, and/or CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE(S) JOHN DOE(S) were advised by

their superiors and granted permission, express or implied, to proceed with the malicious

prosecution of Plaintiff.

41. If his actions were done without deliberate malicious intent, in drafting and filing the

baseless criminal charges against Plaintiff, especially after having rcviewed the accounts of the

complaining parties, Defendants CITY OF LOCKPORT LIEUTENANT STEVEN TARNOWSKI

and CITY OF LOCKPORT POLICE OFFICER JOHN DOE(S) exhibited poor training and a lack

ofproper supervision.

42. Iftheir actions were done without deliberate malicious intent, in insisting on filing baseless

criminal charges against Plaintiffi, Defendants CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE CAROLE

T4

14 of 15



NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1

EDWARDS, CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE SARAH LANZO, CITY OF LOCKPORT

EMPLOYTE JENNIFER WOCHNA, CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE EMILY

STODDARD, and/or CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE(S) JOHN DOFdS) exhibited poor

training and a laok of proper supervision

43. As a result of the foregoing, the Plaintiff has sustained general and special damages in an

amount that exceeds the jurisdictional limits of all lower courts that would otherwise have

jurisdiction.

PRAYER FORRELIEF

44. In consideration of the foregoing claims, declaratory, injunctive, and equitable relief is

sought pursuant to 28 U.S.C . 92202.

45. As arcsultoftheforegoing, PlaintiffDANIEL WARMUS rcquestsrccovery forrpasonable

aftorney's fees and costs puniuant to pursuant to 42 U.S.C. $l9SS and Fed. R. Civ. P. Rule 54.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff DANIEL WARMUS demands judgment on the above counts

against the Defendants CITY oF LOCKPORT, CITY oF LocKFoRT LIEUTENAIIT STEVEN

TARNOWSKI, CITY OF LOCKPORT POLICE OFFICER JOHN DOE(S), CITY OF

LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE CAROLE EDWARDS, CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE SARAH

LANZO, CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE JENNIFER WOCHNA, CITY OF LOCKPORT

EMPLOYEE EMILY STODDARD, and CITY OF LOCKPORT EMPLOYEE(S) JOHN DOE(S),

their units, their officers, employees, against and ottrer p€Nons acting in concert or participation

with them as stated above, and award the following amounts:

a. Coinpensatory damages in favor of the Plaintiffin an amount to be determined by a
jury;

b. Exemplary damages in favorof the Plaintiff;

INDEX NO. 8185506/2024

RECEIVED NYSCEF: l2/OL12024

15

15 of 15



rNDEX NO. 8185506/-2024

NECEIVED NYSCEF: I2IOI/2024NYSCEF D@. NO. 1

DATED:

c. Costs of this action, including reasonable attomey fees to the Plaintiffpursuant to the
Civil Rights Attomey's Fees Awards Act of 1976, U.S.C. 1988 (1976); and

d. Such other relief as the court may deem appropriatc.

Buffalo, New York
Deoember 1,2024 PENBERTIIY LAW GROUP LLP

By: ilBrittaryleePenbeftlry.Esq.
BRITTAI.IYf ,EE PENBERIIIY, ESQ.

Attorneys forPlaintiff
Offrce and P.O. Address

22TNiagara Sheet
Buffalo,NowYork 14201

/7t(\ eotQ^d.n
\t rvrt gvJ vtv&

t6

16 of, 16



NYSCEF Confirmation Notice
Niagara County Supreme Court
The NYSGEF website has received an electronic filing on 1zto1lzoz410:58 pM. ptease keep this notiee
as a confirmation of this filing.

818550612024
DAHIEL VI,ARMUS v, CITY oF LocKPoRT et aI

Assigned judge: None Recorded

Documents Received on
Doc #
1

Document Type
SUMMONS + COMPLAINT

BRITTANY L. pE NB ERTHY - bpenbarthy@thepen laurgnoup,com

Joseph A. Jastrzemskl. Nlagara Countir Gterk - ltttp://www.nlagaracounty.com/Departments/Countyclerk.aspx
Phoner 716439-7022 Fax: 716-439-7066 {fax)

HYSCEF Resource Center, nyscef@nycourts.gov
Phone: t646) 386-3033 | Fax: (212) 401-9L46 | Website: wwlv.nycourts.gov/efile

Page I of ?



NYSCEF Confirmation Notice
Niagara County Supreme Court

8185506/2024
DANIEL WARMUS v, CITY OF LOCKPORT et aI

Assigned Judge: None Reconded

E ma i I Notifi ga$lo gs, $Oili F,gpti*i1;u,

Role
Respondent

Respondent STEVEN TARNOWSKI

Respondent

Party
CITY OF LOCKPORT

cny oF LocKpoRT Polrcr
oFFrcER JOHN DOES

CAROLE EDWARDS

CITY OF LOCKPORT
EMPLOYEETS} JOHN DOES

Attorney
No consent on record.

No consent on record.

No consent on record.

No consent on record

No consent on record.

No consent on record

No consent on record.

No consent on record.

Respondent

Respondent SARAH LANZO

Respondent JENNIFER WOCHNA

Respondent EMILY STODDARD

Respondent

* Court rules require hard copy service upon non-participating parties and aftorneys who have opted'out or declined
consent.

Joseph A. lastlzemski, Nlagara County Clerk - http://rrww.niagaracounty.com/Departments/CountyClerk.aspx
Phoner 716-439-7A22 Fax: 716-439-7066 {fax}

NYSCEF Resource Center, nyscef@nycourts.gov
Fhone: (646) 386-3033 | Fax: (212) 401"-9146 | Website: www.nycourts.gov/efile

Page2 of ?



SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF ERIE

DANIELWARMUS

P laintiff/Petitioner,
- against - lndex No.nl8SS06tZ0Z4

CITY OF LOCKPORT, et al.
DefendanURespondent.

NOTICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING
(Gonsensual Gase)

(Uniform Rule g 202.5-b)

You have received this Notice because:

1) The Plaintiff/Petitioner, whose name is listed above, has filed this case using the
New York State Courts E-filing system ("NYSCEF"), and

2) You are a DefendanURespondent (a party) in this case.

o lf vgu qrp,rgpresented bv an attorneJ:
Give this Notice to your attomey. (AftomeE: see "lnformation forAttorneys" pg. 2).

o lf vou are not represented bv an attorney:
You will be serued with all documents in paper and you must selve and file your
documents in paper, unless you choose to participate in e-filing.

lf you choose to participate in e-ftling, you must have access to a computer and a
scanner or other device to convert documents into electronic fornrat a connection
to the internet, and an e-mail address to receive service of documents.

The benefits of participating in e-filing include:

r serving and filing your documents electronically

r free ac@ss to view and print your e-filed documents

r limiting your number of trips to the courthouse

o paying any court fees on-line (credit card needed)

To register for e-filing or for more information about how e-filing works:

e visit httos : //iapps. cou rts. state. nv. us/ngscef/U n Reoresented Home or
r contact the Clerk's Office or Help Center at the court where the case was filed. Court

contact information can be found at www.nycourts.qov

Paoe 1 ol 2 EF-3



l

l
L

I

I
I

I

To find legal information to help you represent yourself visit www.nycourthelp.gov

I nfo rmation for Attorneys

An attorney representing a party who is served with this notice must either consent or
decline consent to electronic filing and seruice through NYSCEF forthis case.

Attorneys registered with NYSCEF may record their consent elec'tronically in the manner
providd at the NYSCEF site. AfforneyS not registered with NYSCEF but intending to
participate in e-filing must first create a NYSCEF account and obtain a user lD and
password prior to recording their consent by going to www.nvcourts.oov/efile

Attoneys declining to consent must file with the court and serve on all partles of recod a
declination of consent.

Foradditionai informaiion about eiectronic fiiing anci to create a NYSGEF account, visitihe
NYSCEF website at or contiact the NYSCEF Resource Center

(phone: 646-386-3033 ; e-ma i[ nvscef@ nycourts.oov).

Dated: 4 DECEMBER 2024

BRITTANY L. PENBERTHY 227 NI.AGARA STREET

Name

PENBERTHY LAW GROUPLLP BUFFAI-O, NEW YORK 1420I

Firm Name Address

7t6.803-8/fJ2

bpenberlfiy @ thepenlaw group.com

E-Marl

To: ALLDEFENDANTS

2n4no

lndex * Paoe 2 of 2 EF.3



City Clerk

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Kristin Schubring < kschubring@lockportny.gov>
Tuesday, December 17,2024 2:54 PM

deputyclerk@ lockportny.gov
cityclerk@ lockportny.gov
AP Fund Totals 12/6/24 spc run, 12/18/24Subject:

Hello,

lnvoices to be approved at the meeting on 1,2/t8/24 are as follows:

Fund A General - 5L7 5,!24.08
Fund CL Refuse & Recycling - S101,569.63
Fund FX Water - 530,404.03
Fund G Sewer - 547,879.84
Fund H Capital Projects - 5803,655.34
Fund MS Health lnsurance - S1,573.80
Total- 5L,r6O,1,46.72

Please let me know if you have any questions!

Kristin Bernardi Schubring
Principal Account Clerk
Finance Department
City of Lockport, NY

716.439.6620

1



5

City of Lockport - Resolution Request Form

Agenda Description: 1118 Pafking LOt C|OSUfe ReqUeSt

Presented By: The Lock Tender Date Submitted: 121312024

Community Event x

Budget Amendment
Contract Approval

Donation Acceptance

Grant Application / Award

Fund Utilization Request

Local Law Change

Community Development

Community Event

Engineering Process

Code and Planning

Other

Topic Area (Select Most Applicable Option):

Pledse provide to clerk dt ledst 9 cdEnlgljlsyt prior to council meeting. otherwise requett will go to toltowing meeting.

The Lock Tender, 4 Lock Street, requests closure of the parking lot behind 57 Canal Street on
Saturday, January 18,2025 (B am - 5 pm). We hope to host a street hockey tournament at the space
between 12-4 pm. The additional requested closure time is to set up and take down the event. We
have selected the shoulder season in the hopes of bringing new customers to area businesses during
a relatively slow time of year. A temporary rink will be constructed of hay bays and removed
immediately after the event. The name of the tournament will be "The Lock Tender Classic"

mmary of Resolution

Explanation of Attachments:

include all backup correspondence, purchase order, quotes, meeting emails, etc... lf any of this information is confidential
be released publically, please denote a check in this field: _

Approval:
lVotes.'

Name: Seth Piccirillo, Co-Owner Date of Approval:



5

Citv Clerk

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Seth Piccirillo <seth@tapandcraft.com>
Monday, November 11,20241:54 PM

cityclerk@ lockportny.gov; mayor@ lockportny.gov
lockportmarket@ g mai l.com

IEXTERNALI 2025 street closure / parking lot use for 2 events

Good Aftemoon - I hope you are both well. My name is Seth Piccirillo, owner of the Lock Tender - 4 Lock
Street. First, everyone from the City and Lockport Main Street has been great to work with, and very helpful
since we opened in July. Thank you.

We are looking at hosting two separate events in2025 that would require approvallaction from the city. Sending
this email to start the conversation, but would be happy to set up a call or meeting to discuss. Most importantly,
we want to make sure we do everything in the proper way with the city. We are able to provide insurance for
both ofthese requests.

Saturday, January 18 12 pm-4pm
Closure of the parking lot behind 57 Canal Street.
Purpose: Street Hockey Tournament "The Lock Tender Classic"
12 team street hockey toumament, bringing in teams from throughout the region.

Saturday, July 26 9 am - 9 pm
Closure of Ontario Street from the corner of Lock Street to the Spires, for a Tap & CraftFestival. The event is a
food, beer and wine tasting festival that will run from 3-7. The additional hours of closure request is for set up
and take down.

Please let me know the best way to formalize these requests. Thank you.

1



(t

City of Lockport - Resolution Request Form

Asenda Description: Railyafd Skatepafk FUnding

Presented nv'Df. Cfaig fon,* 
ruo*,tted: J 21 1812A24

Topic Area (Select Most Applicable Option):

Community Event

Budget Amendment
Contract Approval

Donation Acceptance

Grant Application / Award

Fund Utilieation Request

Local Law Change

Community Development

Community event

Engineering Process

Code and Planning

0ther,1

Please prcvide to Cle* st leasl 9 ryEltlgllloI? priv to couneit meeting. othetutise req$pst will go to follosting fieetlng,

5ummary of Resolution:

To commit Capital Project (H206) funds to finalize the Railyard Skatepark project. Expense
will be $15,000. $12,000 was commited at the inception of the project, this will add an
additional $3,000 of expense from the City.

iExplanation of Attachmentsl

1)Resolution 2)Grant Package fram2O21 3)H206 Budget Report4)Reso 120220.8

Please include all backup correspondence, purchase order, guotes, meeling minutes, ernails. et€,.. ]f any of this information is confidential and cannot
be released publ;cally, please denote a check in this field: _

Cl erk/Leg d l/ F i n a n ce Ap p rova I :

Name:
loate 

ot arnrovat



Resolution tc Authorize Funding for the Railyard $katepark Project

Whcreas, the City of Lockport entered into an agreement with l,ockport Community Services,
Inc. via Resolution 120220.8 to support the fund development plan for the Railyard Skatepark" as
part of the Built to Play Initiative funded by the Wilson Foundation and the Skatepark Project;
and

Whereas, this agreement included a commitrnent of $12.000.00 from the City to support signage
as part of the Niagara County-based Greenway Commission grant, which served as a cash
equivalent match requirement for the $300,000.00 grant to construct the skatepark; and

Whereas, the City has not yet fullilled its original commitment of $12.000.00; and

Whcreas, an additional $3,000.00 is required to cover remaining costs and frnalize the project
budget; and

\Mhereas, funds for this expenditure are available in the City's Parks Revitalization Program
(11206), established in 2021 ;

Now, therefore, be it resolvedo that the City of Lockport is hereby authorized to disburse
$15,000.00, consisting of the original $12,000"00 commifinent and an additional $3,000"00, from
the H206 Capital Project Fund to Lockport Community Services, Inc,, to support the completion
of the Railyard Skatepark project.



Lodry** Ccmmunity $Ervices, Inc.
P.CI. Box 1348
Laclcporf New York 14CI95-1348

December 18,2CI21

The $kate Pxk knleet
F'.fr. Esqjlmin endsrsoffi Brshier:, Sxe*ufiv* F*rco{sr
Mr Trusw $uples" Bdlt to Plcy Cotrdin*nr
161I-A Melru*e Srive #360
Vista, CA 9JS8l

&*: #mxt l-{stufu $urd Kqpor{*:-a*Lport, ilsw Yss&

I)earMr. Bsl}riEn& Mr. $bptw;

*nsl$s€d with tbia l*cr ars the finaneial record* gd reporting decumenhtio* rh*t yo* reguired to be
submi*ed to det$yniile our final ftrnding st{tu$ fsr o$r 8r:ih ro }l*y *grerument.

Based *a thoce h*lding*,I hrve or*lixed below tho courses of those funds afid tlr€ir lc*atio'ns. In tatal, thry
ruFrsssnta fin*l t*lly of$350,89?.S0. Hoffiars oursourca$:

trsxdfua&-$rexcs{. a-*# ----- .X*x*!*

Tlre #gg L"eivi* Far:ndrtianr lnc.
Yb* {"ockp*rt V*riaon &#*di* Fr.md
IW.laF** R. Gislg;i F*xeslM,ian
me }fldrye{w Grlr;$wsy &twr Camwlll,bn,
{Siry of &"wk*rye ConrisW*y $*F$s{r}
C tty tf AxS*n,ffgl*qge $rpporf * rW dr{tpw nt af G ree nwry}
Citl'of tnckpo*
Seis* $shola*hip Futd Sonstion {$chutt Fsruily}
$un:i*s Optimisl Cluh Lockpcrt
Lacal Ouuecch (.LC$,Ins. Bsnk $tstennent
Ftiends of th* Kci$ard
trt*n Wir*erSnnstion

3qf"s$ &2SS#S#.$$4}

+D*n**es fundi*g s*.c*+d, blrt n*t yed eweded"

the Jn!:vr }{- i}inh*i $*irrldrtion nglwnsn* of $ilSp*$ h** besn execr*cd {*nel*sed}, but t}s *;*l ch*ck an*l
*:ndirg nr* gcndkg Sr* agx*erne*t being prosffised.

The Greenway Commission funding ir being backed by tle City rf l*ekpo* until ths Ptrk is built ir 2S22.
Srnnt ie c*ntingmt an final building Cofts of $:0,000.t}0 wilt bs paid $th* city. LCS, Inc. wifi bs
reimhrssd th*t firnding aad pass the firnding on to lhn Ciy. Copies *f our letter cf pupr:sel and support
dcflrrnentstian on thp fimding &om Grceirway and Niugnx County are enelo*ed"

i$i?s,*${}.{:'*
$ :s,*s*"txi
s J&lfJ$f;,#dl*
$ JS,##S.f{r4

ft,490.8*i
ls,0CI0.ss
4,50*.CIo
l,*00"s0r

14,?92"W
600"0s*
50s,0s

s
$
$
$
$
$
$



r$itplttouirtsp ffupr*ddxx :lu*urq.lnqy

'r$I'*rnli.rs5 {1r unmrxo3
$nptsJdfiJ*ilrneq} "{i'r{d sqsl

- 'sP:a$zu rxr"ivulq

'rr{qtfiq14uos prr lmdd*r su*ws*$.lned qll**
s**A st6M ?mdq**?,'d} dH* sd* {q x{&g q q,xs* $}xr4$ *^l*-*{Fssw *i*{r s *? s$*ed,r1$ 4ss{ prrs ,&}irnsrirrrj,}

mo q dr;xru;*ddr s{t$ .q{ $Slt{tsr$ *e efifi vsddfs*llrs* .mof $ sffi lwtus* *wEd 'xruoeixra "w xrops*nb
S$w **xix*,{fi 'p*ffi|*r fq t-dq*sT is* 4rxd@S FB4FU r}\ffr 6tSJo SWtpnnq aql.q qwqs ffi'000.fi0{*

reg l*q| |rmb*l {trtryfu*d sr **l '*,tpgl;u4 $,qg otr *pA ilS t**g qq$db*r# poufii*p ard Wr.rilrnrop s$at;;3J

"ffiSf q t$We4{ss E & Wrq p$s ils$s:r.qsus$ Irp$n E qrc.{ *tp
ff$ffi ;"lo&ileT;lo.{l'l} *ry,'{q ffiry sE flt*r $0'0#}-g}S Wc pw gg.gg6rggg,tn**r**rg xg r#lr* *qp4g
'Spxmppa*gganlaq 1g*n&gprySulpnwxrx.rySwFEs!CIsm:pqa*urt*13lms& .SS'eSglSfSJsEqpur*

;wa*w 8,r1{*$ $le$ry*Els q lffi&ta{t}*s }i$t{{}#s qrry "€ p,s$ deffffim*nffi#1n*d4**jg* d$o* x 'Eiqqd

{p**ogcu* ,$dix 4rcqc} gg't*Sg r$# rr}q/R u$X urs{ Irs{rmm ? q eisqt

.df$nqr Sqqpffcg rql $***qgmm4 *1

sl{qlig *sf 'ry{&6i* qS $,$*s$ffi qHffiA "$ry *Strt ry xi pqwm$p *q ill*r fsrs p*rsjs$ffie @aq * tsr{i rgffifi&?*
?qmp **1** "l*pema pm wqs"* pa'S;ag us& gIn$sw *{iluF*Jt r {q 0S'009$ a'rag pm,{tr1wry aqi}o sp{rfli$ *qt

'{rypu* oumyq} 'qql *r* urs4 q$*qi 
" 

p$,r1**l csq
rslutjfi uog 'pa$ .lno plq$s*x e*U! $0"t)00't$ $f p*S&gg* {srryr*rfl#$p{ ? pa;sq$ qn131siffifrdg sEr{nxg

"ipes*1$u ,{dr* q**qo} gg"64rg{p$ 
"*u,J qErxsixr{ q*w; tn* *eqJ$ &CIurslll $l dlprmg gnqry snlpljx

srit {*eS $q$'ii$p qqei$l{"}{r}$ $tl,}L$ sgt *eq}s*shfi -J€p$ryr4f }:s rysr{r $ sn Scgu*s*ld *q lilr1 os}a*
"ry**d l*ir$*I$}q ;lgwnalfi# s' lpfg SrlSJs spgqn* wf *arye*niJ rl"rtr s{4} fis*S X}a.{I *q* ci aid**d

Srypwg *Sx*Sp p*upb*r prv erydo;ddr sW S0.&0,?t$ 9rn{d q p*lint}lrrsl' 6nl uidry.o: jo dr:* *qt



lt. llrlkof trltl€
50$slat?3

191.3

FAYTOT}49
OROER OT

cffiOe LET$I$ FOUlrl0ATlOl{, INf.
75 U/s$t Ay*$ll*

l."odqort NY 14SS4
7r6.*7&0092

Lcakpert Ccmmunity $*rvtme lnc

tu8N2021

$ ."'125,0CI0.00

ons hu*drsd twentpfrve thaussnd and 00l100*ffitt"ttt*rHHr*{d{*t trrrd***dtrs*****#r**}}ffii***ft.*1fr*r

14095-1*4$

l'El''G 20?1 Srant- Fnflyard $kateparlt Lockport NY

il"oc tq I I'r $B a 13CI88 t6!; s I aoO etqsq$

*oFALg.t wilTgn
F g EOX 1S4n
L0$KP0nT, |€y t4os&tsts

2080
{s.?0{#ta3#*x ga. pazt

-----..-."-.-*,d*.*d6$

'rs!

$ tft**- *w
ffiffie

*i,$h
'','# s?;i +r;* fferr#antt $atloaed A*edo$on\j!" gA, l{@Kgyfrffi-ltt{sFffinrp

Itry F tri*go

4

*!tell?St t*llt! gt I gftg g*** tT&fi

*flg# Fhif*nfftr**pi* f*aend*9len
Sns Ssi$o $riaea
NV**i*ngtcl*, ilfr 2S0T$

Pay

Ffrg S*lrft, l{s'. grt,

lSaltas{0

,'is"
Vs{d Attsr tS& nsyt

34'*$A

g;:' :.i ,i ir"t,,,j, r,.. , *r,_ji- l,'.. , t4 x.*l*'?i- frfiSgF

i, r.,,,i',i-' ;;i.i-,,,':, 
Novembertt."'T.-TJ-*'*;q";'I.r;';..;,',, Exaetlv:' 

" '*a:509t90

''ri.,uun,r*btj*riitb'*v*HUNDRHshfiff##oi-al**'l;';; I I'' I * -,jlln'

, :. ;'' L&qKnqRfr,NY
.:r.r .. .i .. .i -: ... t, ii ir
..:..:., .'.1-,r r, .l,r,tt

,:i:., ,1 ".:..9i, . i r ,,r '..i.
..:1.# i",''""r,i * :, +",;." .,,
"&:";:t '',, (t ++ i ;i l. ir " .^:

"'r*" 
'|"...t:it' i"'ij " ,,:; "

0f
1409$

[o[u 3 t I q l,'' r:g I Lfi0c0 10ri 5 1fr0 uo tt ,*"u

C*mpany hvcics Hurnher lnvolca Oate lnvcl$s lO 8ro*g Affsunt
$0GFF1106?1 Nov8,2031
2Sg, cSlC$ CONTRISUTION FCIR SI(ATEFARK lN MSMORY OFJACSE [,lflNNlCK

GPF 4,5&0.00

Suppll*r l**me; Lockport Cornmunltt $Er,ricse lncldumber: $4St002$9S8



X,I

:

|1
t\

-!*li:'; ill i.ii::i-.ii:ri i:;.:l ri;{it, rlilil

SXANTj1W"{MX} A}r{N ACNBXMS}{?

Drcearber 10r 20?1

IlrJahn S Cffiig
Loclgon Communiry Service*, Lnc,
F.0. Sox 1348
Lockpo*,NY X4S$

DmrSr.JchnnCra;4:

Fqgrua**g**l Ix txi*p*n*e t$ y$ffirgrnl:tepptr**ti*adatd Sl1"$/3S#1, rh* trustee$ of The johll R
t$41:e* S*sn*xti'.xr b*v* tppnt*v'*d s Sr**i in ih* mc**rt *f $t8,S$S.#) ftlrc Setr:r] fu *ryipnm *f
Icckp** R*ity*rrd 3f?? f'*e Fu*po*es].

Please rerriexfr' the treginn$tg and concluding dates of the Gn:rt petiod {ree p*ge $ end up}a*d a sigred
copy via *ur Grantx Man*geinenr System {{iM$. By aigning rhb *gfssmetrtl yorr are arcepdng
th* Foxrrdstion'x Scrreral ?effns c*d Condidim** Sur alt graarn.

*A copy erf rhis d*crrruenr can he fir*:rd,rrhwlln*gi,p*{{kqlqftffi$ffiSqffif$ffit*a*ffif,Sdf.

As *terrd$der3

* Ttre temm crf *r ?sseemsrt ad* s"c {bil$18$:
o F*1"able in ss* peyms$r cf f2&g00
o Ta be gai* irl Q1 302?

I To *$bmit a sigoed cop3' af t&e *.6r*rnenq uxing our 6&f$, kgj$ r$ rhe Qrnnts Fexcl" dictr
*r: '{&**g*irent**r*r", thcn *Sign6*.d Csntr*cd' f<lr drc sr.rr)rcrat *gplic*i*n ard upi**d a Pl}F of
she docurx*rt, Llpon wcitpl, funds will be iasucd in accosdsncr wirh sur grant di*xiburi*rr
plorcdumr.

r Th* &met fands r:lu*t tr:s ux*<l specificatly fcr &e Purpcse* s$d in nsccrd*sce wid: the
tin*elinec $et f$rth ir: thi"r elgr**m*nt"

I Am$rlg cdrer inforrcstion that m*y k fifa*ofi*bly regu*rted by *rc Fanndatian frs::r tirue ro
tims- prg#fi*{s +F#ertdltlrie,rt#flw wlll ba rylrfod 3s dsys gd* ro yaur n*xr
ilts}ru:**emsnt *nd 3* dxy* x&w yr:tre6n*r* es*l dsra Sl*d*e ts* ist{} *:s dxlg Fad}, *lkh *n
'3*ryixr*nre*gou, ttl*ff'Sufices* St*4g hqr*xixg Fsrson and fsllsw thc F!t>u:E te tn subnnit ths
i?45rtssd i*Srmr*rion, $im sddit$<r**i in*rrrrcticncl $sc rmr Qrick Xcferenc* {3uide

.

&p,ffi sq$$g s***Giff,ffiq*Sjtl#.i,w{*s1

1. ***wgg$We* ytru havc the op*i<rn of x) cnanptetinge shcrq wdtt*n r*port
asdl*s b) akirlf a *irnple video** eo hfulrlight S,owprsir{t/proSt*st indudins its

7e$ fxchfrngg Slr#*t, Suile Sts. g$ffato. Ny 14eto
TEL: ?rS 85$ g4$o FAX: 736 SgS S4S3 r,vrvuu.oish*i.org

Pagt 1 af4



psgrrs*, vxlufr ind furryrst. p!a**c u.wqr***e 3rnnr S$s*c$r eorf bt usins tlr€
t$*c.msr $ror-y ecp*adxg Fw*"t
s*For ccir:venie$(q Sra[te*s mdy u&s their smsrt ph*nes to recard I simplc vidc*ri noionpr
th*p 5 ndmrtco in leng& a$d iqff r}an 50$MS in fie siac" Plt**e *& cqr ryeb'$kr fur aprne
q$icte tip* *rq*r*a{Ah*is*gf$ri$h{g *$"q$r},sse}.

2. SwF**#qffiS#xutt-e fi#*nri*l *epqrt cssFn.{ir&rctlrl qcrr*er *idlr &*
ppttrrd pnn|** brdg* br the repo*riryp.{t{d. Tc *sist g6*eite*s {,irb &is

fqpsftitls reguiremenq e $xrrderdiz*d templ*te, ftI$ Sxccl} i* pruvi&d" .Ss&.r *r xad
** our Sxpcn#rnc Srydsgfetqildawt rlrd t{tsi4 * cqgry ndng ths
6Snrcars $tary Aepotdn6 fctn"$
*rt cnp'r cf this docurnqnr c*r he fbr.ud a*

o Wc ryry w*ft gm*t r**{@rt tex pl$in*n* *e $ffind*$asln $$#Wrt rp:*ffiffwr
rypropatr*e. Flefi*e ta&r {* *w *trm**x*el *f;sdes &slcsse $&;r Sr *nw *&arn**fum-

fisCIc *eio, unugraxuh*inox m *rh mogryieinfi vf ycur img*trc* Gfforf& Sc hr& &rratd ro
$ith yorisl*r *le e*urse cfthix pr*ier/proagxm-

Sinc*el5

** * \r **,
J"&*if i\Y,t ^'*'l
&oberrl). Gioin '
Prceidcst

I,x

Ia$ F*changeStrael. $uite gla, Btrg*t$. $tYr4:r0
TEL: 716 956 g4gs3 fAXi Z1S 8S$ g4g:} wwwnlshei,srg

P*ge 2 af{



IJ

S**t*r" '&.H*I:IL $q$q*ffiStg
Otganix*tion ?Ssrnff J.ackptlrt C*mmrrniry $ervic*so Inc.
Pss;*ct T*n*e: l*cfrpnre S*ity*ct 2il*X
&m*t A*rmunr: $t$$fi0.0fi
ffiegmotllk 3495

*3$gry.mv* **sgm*dww4r,m. Yhir may h*v* been ax{tretcd sincc dre xpp{ic*r*on w*s
submit*d"

I X?3
$tert of Grenr Fcriod (month & per); / *...--=--

s:rdoffrrelt$*rio{{moath&year}r tt - .. / wzz

,***sxg*M"M
"h- 

*dffie$od;-rdfi' draf *.1*g *tn duly elrr.trd, tlr aplmixted nnd *u&rrrieed officexs of &c
$$xse* **td t*ma ** *xr.\ nse nar&*rised e* x*cept this {ie**:t o* bqh*}f *f tfue #ffirl**e, tr, *[rl*g,*
dl* Suarvxe a* cbsesv* *il eif ** t*rax *cld ctlxldiei{rl:s plae*d *n rlris #a*e* *xrr* f* **rllrcc{i$$1x*rh
*:is Gxnt ts ru*L6 *xeeute *nd d*lirim m bshslf *f ihs {3*esrte* *ll gx,ne *gneerrr*nx,
rnprerenrcia**, r***ipr*, r€$ror.t* *rld er**r i*gr$$xrffix?: *f eveey kind.

T*tIe; {pdntlry'pe}
C&r."i*- Prs*;J*.1- l.CS' if''* ,

Ccnlecilrlams; oA."). t,* ,b"

$lgn*ture:

72$ Fxch*nge Str*el, Sruite *;:"o, $uf*t* Ny 14e:s
Tf;L; :rSS$gg*Sn FAX: TtssSsplSS ixrdrrlt,.ai$i'ie:.or6

Itwlsrd Cr$ditious ,llr.rpg# r{itish,ql{ir# fi isEj{isswnsersjJ;l,ra*esg:qdf
hlre ftd{}{rtf &$s$#xi$^hst"{*rsl;us}rsrdiqffi w}sxt
bfctrw$uidc hli{er: { /"r:i*?lgr""#ff dSi{*'1iqu{$}}*{}i*,/-{#r'"s{gf

fsr lssss{:t *s*$rssd$
. &&gl{t*is},w{d"sgalsa$i$ l{pq'.f $qr.Haar}

PegeS of ,t



${xAs-4SA C{}$r{TV AyT{}Rt\gt',s strtrrcB
lqL.l,SAftA C*tlbfTt'C*Ul{.".fltr-t#L}$ij Clend* &. Smrg
I?$ I-lASVLpJf STKfrfi'l- Cpilnff".{{rernq}
tscKxl$RT" xsw Y$*t&. I 4{:*,i
{716} 439-71*5 "folr* J. Sttavisrir
{7td} 439"?l 14 Fax }?}.tl ***r*fanr

I,I*yarMich*l1e Rnman
Ci{y of trxckp*t
&rq Lnsks Fi*se
Losk$ort,I'{Y I4Sg4

December 8,202tr
R. Thsmas Burgosser
tohn S" Ssnsone
Sary H.Lisowski
Savid W. Kopl*s
Katherin* $, Alexandar
Lreirtan#

R.e: Lcckport'* Rrilyard Skate Fsrk 2S?2
Niagara Riv*r {ireenrray Pmject

Se*'}dayor R*rnan:

On h*lr*Jf sf th* ?'{Iagan* ffo**S Fa*x" &e"*.re*tion as}d Ts*rigm, Ad tr{cx} C*xyc}itfea the Caftmiriee is
pien*ed fu pr*vide a trerer *f x*pprt f*r t$rE L*ckport'x Sxily'm$ $t*rr* Park 2S2? Projsct-

Ymx pn:j**r meirfion*d xh*vt, \ir*$ pse$e**d ef ths N*r'effibw 3" ?*?1 n:**tix6 $f the }}lag*r* Cou*ty
ila**s" ft.**aarisn $ld Twd*nr Ad Xq* Crrr*rnit*e*" Ths *.$xixriti{'# n**:rb*rs xx**{rn*usly s&,ssd l* srrppsif
tkis pr*je*t- b*s*r* ** ths r*sif$ snd tlx g**graphi* l*qati*n *l*xg *e Xiagxr* f**nty fralls. The pffi*g
enhel:o** *rrd dre Co$:cllit&€ {lwls i: g**lx the r*qxirmr**rtx *f th* $re*nwey #!nn"

T&* **mmitt$& Stxrsuc$t to th* l,{i*gxr* **r.rxty Fr*ier:*ls" rc*e*rum*r:ds:* th* fidi lqislstfiJc Frx}j***sf*r *p****rxhip by *** Ceu*ty'*i*mg wlth *m n$I*rl':ri *f fknding t* h* s*uglrf rk*r,rgfu tll* ftrp*r *dmls*V
rqitilading **nffir$ittre uf t}l* Si*g*a F*war fi**llilis*. A ri**isi*x r*gmr*ixg * io*rn*r*,ldsti*n efld *,* *mdie!
a${t*$*|, if any' txiti he *rede *i a futruE date lry the i*l€sr* il*qrn{y i,*rfu*- Kecr**tiarr *nd ?axr**nr "4d 11s;
Ct:mm*t**** ns *dditlcnsl $$rdine b*c*nnr*x $v*il*hle.

We en*mr**gr sppti**{ts t& sesk *c*sr;}tsti*n rvi{h {"!rs* }-}i*garw l*,iv*r *ree*way fra*xn*ex{on'trhi* ie s
reqrrirement if th* fr*j*at ssrc tg be rnoved $hnv*nl i* tke ]t**t #**:rr**xrit_v Stxr*ing {lg*em{ttse a$d ie *#uld
prlve helpful should the applicant sssk ath*r ssilr*&s of firxdi*g

The Can:mittee rui*hes to thank yru for 1'cur presentntion on tlris exeiring pruje*t inNi*gara Cou*ty.

*{incer*ly'

Assistant Ccuuty Attorney
R?S:clm
cc. S"ickd I"" .dh#rs$, trh*imrxr1, Nixg*ra *n*r:iy

Ad*** #*a*nittes on Re*rss$sn s*d "I'*uri$n:



Frsn tlrt Ds*l< *f
Lagl*lator Ri*ra# Andrss

CIec*rnber 1S, g$3*

T* Wtwn lt $ey Str!ffirn,

Aa ths Ch*inn*n dtfis f$agan Soilr*y {d F{rc Sarn*rit{sr sn ?curinln I *so$U tiko !a o*pwme
my auppoil fsr ths frail Y*l{ 9*& Fark prutm{ in ffre Slty cf Lcckp*rt.

Sur cantmithsc rardsr*m pryFrm net *tt lxqr#Sng a portfo* cf t?r* Siq*r* Rirrer Gewnw*y
fund* th*t ar* allncEt*d *nnunlly to iliag*nc County as $srt *f cur ilSmsmErrt wtlh tha Nety Yorlr
Fot**rAuStotlty. tMtila rt pr€sant r.6 dc nsi hew tfr fur*v n*w*e*ry to ellocate ths full
*momt reque*&d, it ia my bolhf thst rl$ iilill b$ able to E$oe*ts furrda kom ths 202? allcation
ss acon a* spring x0?2, ?hr ccryuniefis udl| r*ffirv€fB in lats Wr*arrEsry $prtn* 202t and
*llccata funds fur varlan* pptcd$ and I we*ld *1S*{* Frin prujed vrill rsauiv* fundixg. lMrilp this
is not E guxrant*o *f finding, fia profad h* h*sn pa*e*v*d fgvor*bly by *ur conmittre* *nd dl
are in egrw*mcnt gf its valw to tra communs"

lf y*u hav* eny furtfwr qlerticn*, glere ko{ *€6 ts *nted nr* ct {?'|S}S?S-XSI l or ct
r-s*i$ x{g*$S rqs#*jjl*il, Wm.

$i**crcly,

ftieftard Andlec Jr.
Hiag*re Ssunty tsgishtor, S& ttlstr{d



$vpternb*r 23, 2tl2l

Niagnra fr *unty l-egislators :
ist Dis*ist lrcne M. Myer*,2nd Disrict-Rebccca J, lllydysh,3rd Sirfi*M*rh J" Grocio,
4tft Oi*ri* Owen T. $tssd, 5dr Disfis €lrrir{npherA. Xabin*" Srh iliscriet pennis f. Virtosso,
?th $lsti*t JEs$e F" €ssslr" Ettr oi**ict Riehsrd I". Andr*s, $6 Di$t"ist Randy R" Bradr
ISth ilisirist ilavid 0. 6sdfray, I l& Sis*ist lln&crry J. Nemi. tlth PissistWillia{F J. C*llins $r,
13rh $isrict Anir$ Mullena 14& $isrictlohn $]rrs$uee, lsrh sktict h{ic}rsol A. Hill,
Alyx* T. Mcrfi$, Cterk ef*l* Ingirl*rne

Mr. &* Tho:nas &urgasser, I\d*, &lolty Dreyero NY$ Fsrks
Ningorn Riv*r Sreenway Ctlnfidssion

Detr Metnbers cf the Niagara County lxgislator &:d Comrrrisriar C$rrlritrss Representntive*:

Attached witir thls istrsr i$ our propasel foc cofisiderslion to ttre Ni*gar* County Legi*latorr alrd to
tlrc Niagma River Crieenw*y Csmmissio* for e grant $f $30,SSS.S0 to hetp *upport otu matehing
grant reqxir*r**$f $ld assist u$ in building s nE$, cnffi#rut* shate puk in th* City of Lo*{p*rt W*
*re i*q**sling e me*ting witb tils Ad Hoe Rscreatia$at *amrrittee that suppor* the Niagrra River
ffrernrv&y C*ra:ninsicn Plaa and progrs{uxti*g to $rs*snt our proposal.

'Ihis appllc*tion re4uires e City *f Lo*kga*t Cnmnon Csuns.i: Resalutiou t* suppart the ew*d
eff*x" if {itnded, a* w*ll ss a clelr irdication that fhe City w*uld additioxelly $uppsrr the *igncge
funcling requircd as a eriti*al *lement of the *ward ct a level of $12,0{}*.00. In addiricn ta this
update, tho city is *l** d*nxlng n t1S,0{}{},0S cash awerd t* ar:r *atci*:rg requirrmentu which wss
*rad* sad rec*ntly appraved ilt additisn ta a *tamding csrnmitment to rnaintai* the park f*sility once
built"

$n behalf *f cur b*srd at tlre Lackpox Cnmxu:rity *crvices, I*c., the Mayor *f the City of
furcfup*rt trvficheltrs Ram*s" a$d olr coffiffi*r*tg partner* at ths Fri*ndr of the S.*ilyard" rre
resp**tfully reguest your s*pport tu coueidef, thi$ pmject as a viahle initiative in ea^$tsrll Niruarx
Counly. W* lr*derst:t*d that the Fro*os3 *frevisw is fcnnat rd nry raryrirc ad{#{i*lr*l di*cusrion*o
presentaticns, eird corresp*ndence tc assu:ls that nupglolt is n*de pcssibl* or c*nsider6d. We thsrft
the lceal l*adership of lxgislators Nami, Andres" and Mullffne in this ellhrt to support tlds ws'rk.

Ifths members. e*xwmittea commission sr tnty meinbar sf th* *qgn*i:ntianal body requires flxi&er
details or has tpecific questions, Flease feei free to rwsh me at jpl*A:qf*e$lid#gjftgj{.$*ffi sr by
callittg ffie a171,6"628.18d7. We laok forward ia heering xorc about next stsps in this pr*eess cf
develtrpme*t fcr lhe grant c*nside*ation f,sr sr:r.SrriJJ to Flry trnitistrr,e Rai}yard 2022.

&e*pectfully, sub:nitted,

J*hn I), Crxig. Fh.i)., Ch*inr*n
L**kp*rt Ccrnwxrity $srvic**, Inc.
Sr*/d-#F{qp * {,wS*s4 ndew f*r*



.#-*h ,s,'%.*{"r d"1} , g

{J#fld## d3d d###
JS "dtfl"

/e,#d# fuft3tr
str

LCICKPOfiT MIJN:CFAL BUILDINC
One Locta Plr*a
Lockport, New Y*rk i {694
Phone {}1d} 439-6d65
Faxflld} 439-6$68

ffr**clX.e M, Xnntxn
*rdr*f

N*vember 12,2021

To Whom it lvlay Ccncern:

Plsase be sdvised fha, the City *flockport Coranrou Council apprcvd alrd passed e re$$h:tislr
aurhorizing $10,000 in firnd* to be prcvidsd fc the Lcckport Sksts P*rk, ac rnatching firnds raiscd by
Lo*kp*rt Coxrmunity $ervices,Inc" As areqplrtrne*t ofthe Oreenwry frndkg *om}{iag*r*
Caunqy is ts ifi$sll signxge pr*xirxwe to the *te e*knowtedging the irse *f Crreenway fi,rnding, nnw,
*srsfars, hs i{ Resslrredn that the City of L,ackp*rt &rypstts fl}e LCS app}ia*tion er fire*n$rsy
fiilldt*S f*r fh$ L$$ktrlr{ Ssitya$d $ket*} f*rk. A.* W1 *f"*}re lrc&l. mat*h *f rrp t* *1?$$0, the City
*f le*kp*r"f will srr:rk w{tfr, LC$ sd Fri*ff$s of the Railymd Skate Park io id***i$. l*c*tinx* **$?
the Ede Canal Trailwey t* 0!]twstar Fark to in:fiatl tbe necess{ry Greenway sigrngc *s well as
suppsrt thn eln*ding boad approval promss of the signs.

I would like to assur* the City cf Lcckpo*'s comrnihnent to the Skste Pnrk, and tbat in fhe unlikety
event that Lockport C*mmurity $*rsje€s lnc. eeaess ta b* invclwd itr ths $knte Park, or cnssas ts
exist the CiS/ rvill sssum* meintenance of the skatn park. Tbe Ciry is al*o *sm*it**d ts be thc
eu-stodia:r of the maintmace firndc if a nsed gli$ss.

$hould y*ufuevs any qussti$$s or effrefns regnrding same, pl*ase feel fre* to cont*ct the
und*rsigaed.

Re*pec$rliy,

-t--h&i,,62.^q^J-"
Michelie M. Roman
Mayor
City cf Ln*kport



fi4t07/30?1 $ts$. #6,1i1?gl S RAILYARO S$ATE PARK FUND MATCH {RESOLUTISN $407:1.8)

x!*i,{,e,,g .S*}olsl{{. Hsl.,",*,fiditr iS".*,*

CheckNo: 24178

N6l valid aller g0 days

CITY OF LOCKPORT
oNE tscKs pl A7A
LOCKpORL NY 14094

0atE
ut1?i2021

Ten Thousand and 00/100 Dollars

PAY
TOTHE
ORDER

OF

LOCKPORT COMMUN ITY $ERVICES
PO BOX'!348
LOCKPORT, NY 14095-1 348

rlr;L l ?&r":o z tt000trEr: q8 5g 5 3s 5s0I'

*::{}**t""



SUNRISF OPTIMIST CLUS OF LOCKPORT, INC.
6392 Locnst Street Frt

Loekportn New York 14094-6512

voICE: (?1'6) 434*6000
SMAIL : lgtjraty@aol.co:rr

MEMO

TI{g FRIET,IOS OF,THE RAILYRRQ $KATEPARK
&T?H: DR" JOHN SRAI€

J aH NC F4lc F H0€!G-ilt*k.CS&

TEONI\RD G. TILNEY, JR., CLUB SECRETARY

PLED6E

SEFTEfIIBER 16,20?1

TO;

FROM:

RE:

DATE:

l-ffir/lge

I am happyto advi*e yCIu th*t our Ol*"*b'r SsErd gf sireetore ha* appraved
a SI.EfiS-0s donaiion tomards {ha rnatdlirg funds need*d for ybur skateboard project.
Fkaase esneider this memo as a pledgo to paythe same to rrreet your matching fund*
snal"

XC: l- o* Gommunity $ervices, lnc.
F.O. Sox 1348
Lockpqfi,, NY 14095"'1348



-d;i3 il

iiffi ffiurtfuNrwmt St-l * *Kll{ t} &C**!J N\dT,$T&Tfi l!'}rru T

AV 0t 010967 967858 31 A**5067
LOCKPORT COMMUNITY $SRVIC€S INC
C/ORON WINTER
FO BQX 1348
LOCKFORT NY 1409S1348

,ll,l,ltl,,hltllt,,lltttttlilttltlt,tllrt[ilrrIr1l11lr1l;,1,1

F

JIS
J; -1

:t'.:.s

s&i
:,'#q

36t60r361S 1 I t 1 12Q21 Throwh 1 1 4012021

o.ts

No transactions thi$ stat€fient

No transaalions lhti slelament

No checks lhls it€tement Fe{tod.

No tlan*aallona thi$

No tran$a|li0ns tl':is staien€nl

GET CONNECTEP WITI"{ ONLINE ANg MOSILT BANKING.
FEATURING ACCOUNT ALERTS, BILL PAY AND F.STATEKI FTIT$.
vrslT www.NCIRTHwE$T.CCIM OR SALL 1-87?€72.$678,
WEFKOAYS FROM SAM " 8FM ANO SATUR*AY$ FROM CIAM. 1PM



City af Lockpcrt Budget Pelfsrrnancs R*pcrt
Life-ro-Date t8 12/ 18 I 24

lnclude Rollup Accaunt and Rollup ta Accoilflt

Moded Crent ttontlr

TErMtdioGi

Rrdttrf AneDdrd yro YTD ludget - YtD uA U*d/
Trlse{ss Re!.l(og1t Arunt

itwEtruE
Departrert t1l0 - Pdts

32801 ll*qfirld Rffiu€
32801.A Intertund Rffi frm cffil FUM

3280t - htstund R&me Totats

0eparlnot tllo - ,t rls Totals

REVEMJE 

'OTAI.S6(PEt{sE

Dep3rtmnt 7110 - Prrls
52490 Capltal ImDrffinenE - Eee$e

E EtfttbrdrEg

.00,00 .u) .00 1m

234,854.52 29,597,1t 89

.00 100

.00

.00

264J5Zm 2HASZ.OO .00

.m

,00

.00

.00

.00

.m
,00

.00

.00

5S000

s9000.A

590@ - Intcrllnd rt. sierte Totals

€xPEltlSE TOTALS

Flnd H205 - Aethe, ;Y antrl Fads nwftrl. Tobl$

R*VlMJti1OrAS

0rsnd Totals

,00 275.m0.00 275,000,00.

ft',nd trtlis
RgV€ftUf,?STAL{ .00 27spm.00
o#E$g: rorg$ .00 275,0m.00

275,0{X}.00

275,000.00

275,000.00

245.02.52
100%

8996

275,qXLQ0

245,4/JL52

.00

.00
,00

EXPE||S€TOTALS .00 275,000.00 275,000.00 29,597.18
lrnC h:lr6 - trti{q, Ff 2O2l trrlr n*kri, Tqur

.00 100%

a,sct,* 89%

90.08 $0.00 10,00 i0.00 i0.00 - EqsTm- lrzg,tredt-

Run by frmnce DlEcbr on 12/18/2024 11:51:U ,\M Page I of 1



lncrease:
4.1900.54765 Judgernentand Claims $ 4,999

Seconded by Alderman Schratz and adopted. Ayes 6.

12422A.6
By Alderman Kantor:

WHEREAS, the City of Lockport owns and operate$ a combined sewer systern in which
sanitary waste water and storm wster are collected and directed to the City Wastewater
Treatment Plant (\A/WTP) for treatment; and

WHEREAS, the City of Lockport $ewer syslem includes combined sewer overflow
(CSO) outfalls which periodically discharge to surface waterbodies during significant wet
weather eyente in order to protect the sewer system from surcharging; and

WHEREAS, the New York $tate Depadment of Environmental Conservation (DEC) has
promulgated new regulalions for the $ewage Pollution Right lo Know TSPRTK) Law which
require certain public notification$ upon discovery of CSO discharges; and

WHEREAS, the City signed a contract with ADS Environmental Services, lns. on
August 24,2417 authorized by resolution 081617.8E for annual web hosting and cellular
service related to monitoring devices installed in the eleven open Combined Sewer Overflow
(CSO) that transmit data to the NY-Alert System; and

WHEREAS, the contract between the City and ADS Environmentalserviceg, lnc. has
expired and needs an amendmentto allow the City to continue using the web hosting services
provided by AD$ Environmental Services, lnc.; now, {herefore, be it

RESOLVED, that the Mayor, subject to Carporation Oounsel approval, is hereby
authorized and directed to arnend the contract between the City and ADS Environrnental
$ervices, lnc. and to accept its Proposal for one year of Wireless Telemetry and Wehhosting
for $4,800.0S, amount to be charged to G.8120.54610"

Seconded by Alderman Oates and adopted. Ayes 6.

129229.7 Public Hearing Police Policy Review - Withdrawn

120220.8
By Alderman $chratz:

Whereas, Lockport Community $ervices, lnc. {LC$} and Friends of the Railyard Skate
Park are working to improve the Lockport Railyard Skate Park, located at Outwater Park, and

Whereas, the estimated total budget for the improved Lockport Railyard Skate Park
project is $550,000, and

Whereas, LC$ secured a $250,000 challenge grant from the Ralph C. Wilson
Foundation's Skatepark Praject, and

Whereas, LCS secured a $125,000 grant from the Grigg Lewis Foundation, and
Whereas, LCS has applied for Niagara River Greenway funding through Niagara County

forthe Lockport Railyard $kate Park, and
Whereas, the City of Lockpo* supports LCS, Friends of the Railyard Skate Park, and the

Lockport Railyard Skate Park project, and

169 12t212A



Whereas, a requirement of the Greenvray funding is to install signage proximate to the
siie acknowledging the use af Greenway funding, now, therefore, bc it

Resolved, that the City of Lockport supports the LC$ application for Greenway funding
for the Lockport Railyard Skate Park, and

Resolved, that the City of Lockport will work with LCS and Friends of the Railyard Skate
Park to identify a location at Outwater Park to installthe necessary Greenway signage as well
as support the planning board approval process of the signs

Seconded by Alderman Kantor and adopted. Ayes 6.

120228.9
By Alderman Allport:

Whereas, the $alvation Army provides warm shelter for the homeless or per$on$
without heat when the temperature falls below 15 degrees Fahrenheit calling for a "Code Blue",
and

lAfhereas, in order to provide the "Code Blue" Warming Center to City residents, the
Salvation Army is dependent upon financing from muttiple Bources, including municipalities
whose residents it services, and

Whereas, the Common Council of the City of Lockport desires to provide funding to the
Salvation Army in the amount of $2,500.00 to provide "Code Blue" Warming Shelter services
from October 1,2820 through March 31,2021, nowtherefore be it

Resolved, that the Mayor is authorized and directed to execute a contract with the
Salvation Army to operate the Code Blue Warming $helterfor City residents from October 1,
2020 through March 31, 2021, and be it fufiher

Resolved, payment to the Salvation Army ehall not exceed $2,500.00 for the operation
of the Code Blue Warming Shelter from Octob er 1 , 202A through March 31 ,2A21 and said
funds shall be expended frorn the A^8510,54075 Service Contracts and be it further

Resolved, that the Mayor is hereby authorized to declare a "Code Blue" when the
weather conditions indicate the temperature will fall below 15 degrees Fahrenheit overnight
and shall notify the Salvation Army to open the Code Blue Warming $helter and this resolution
shall take effect immediately.

Seconded by Alderman Schratz and adopted. Ayes 6

129220.10 ADJOURNMENT

Al5:44 P.M. Alderman Devine moved the Common Council be adjourned until 5:30
P.M., Wednesday, December 16, 2020.

Seconded by Alderman Kantor and adopted. Ayes 6,

PAUL K. OATES
City Clerk

170 1?t2t20


